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Silva,  Gabriela

From: Peter Stern
Sent: Friday, July 5, 2024 9:03 AM
To: Silva,  Gabriela
Subject: Costco Fuel Expansion

Good idea to expand the existing gas station as presently the lines to fuel are 
quite long and a reduced wait time will reduce exhaust emissions from idling 
cars.    
 
Of course, this also applies to the one lane of non-movement in our downtown 
area as well.   
 
Peter Stern 
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Silva,  Gabriela

From: Donna Vega
Sent: Friday, July 19, 2024 9:55 AM
To: Silva,  Gabriela
Subject: Costco gas station

Hello, 
I have lived on Walnut Ave for 28 years. 
The illegal traffic racing done my street has killed pets and caused accidents. 
Every day I witness illegal turns that cross to the wrong side of the street to speed down Walnut to Venice Blvd. More than once 
I have almost been hit as I cross the street. I have come close to a head on collision with cars on the wrong side of the street at 
the intersection. We have been neglected because neither Culver City and Los Angeles take responsibility for the out of control 
traffic. The addition of more cars and more frustrated drivers in the neighborhood which will be the outcome of more gas 
station pumps (or they wouldn’t be putting them in) will only continue to make it a dangerous place to walk and drive. 
Donna Vega 
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